
City and County of San Francisco Human Services Agency 

 

Department of Human Services 
Department of Disability and Aging Services 

Office of Early Care and Education 
 

Trent Rhorer, Executive Director 

INTEROFFICE MEMO 

(415) 557-5000 P.O. Box 7988 San Francisco, California 94120 
 

 

DATE: March 13, 2020 

TO: Elizabeth LaBarre 

FROM: Personnel 

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY POSITIONS 

************************************************************************************ 
The following ratification of submission of temporary positions was made during the period 
from 2/8/20 to 3/13/20 for possible use in order to fill positions on a temporary basis. 
 
 

Position 
No. 

Effective 
Date 

Class Class Title Program Comments 

01145398 2/13/20- 0923 Manager II CW  
01145783 2/28/20 1054 IS Business Analyst-Principal ADM/IT  
01145784 2/28/20 1054 IS Business Analyst-Principal ADM/IT  
01126423 2/18/20 1244 Sr HR Analyst HR/OCR  
01131662 3/4/20 1244 Sr HR Analyst HR/OPS  
001140083 2/28/20 1822 Administrative Analyst ADM/CON  
01145939 3/5/20 2940 Protective Services Worker FCS C2 

 


